

# MARYPORT TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Allotment Committee held on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2016 in the Council Chambers, Town Hall, Maryport at 7.00pm.

## Present

Councillor S Ashworth	Councillor S Barcock
Councillor B Carter	Councillor Mrs A Kendall
Councillor P Kendall	Councillor Mrs C McCarron Holmes
Councillor W Pegram (Chairman)	Councillor Mrs L Radcliffe
Councillor Ms S Stamper	Councillor Ms C Tindall
Councillor T Todd	Councillor I Tyson
Councillor L Williamson	

## In Attendance

Mr P Bramley (Clerk)  
Mrs L Douglas (Clerk)

### 44/15 Meeting Extension

**Resolved** that the meeting be extended beyond 9.00pm to allow for the following items of business.

### 45/15 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors G Hampson, Mrs J Wood & M Wood.

### 46/15 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from Councillors P Kendall, Ms C Tindall & I Tyson, all Personal as allotment site tenants of the Council.

### 47/15 Requests for Dispensations

None received.

### 48/15 Minutes of Meeting held on 25 January 2016

**Resolved** that the minutes of the meeting of the Allotment Committee held on 25<sup>th</sup> January 2016 be confirmed as a correct record & signed by the Chairman.

**49/15 Correspondence**

**Resolved** that the correspondence be noted & that:

- 1) It be noted that the cost of the lease of land at Church Street was being held at the current level until 2018, when the lease holder advised that the lease would be increased in line with inflation.
- 2) Ms Tracey Carruthers of Victoria Crescent be authorised to graze a pony on Church Street Allotment Site field, at no charge.
- 3) Mrs Gerrard of Sandy Lonning be advised that the matters raised in respect of Sandy Lonning Allotment Site would be investigated.
- 4) Mrs Patterson of Sandy Lonning be advised that the Council has no proposals to close the lane adjacent to her property, which is used as an access route to the Sandy Lonning Allotment Site, & which has been so for many years.

**50/15 Sheds & Structures**

**Resolved** that the Council's current arrangements for the control of sheds & other structures on allotment sites, as set out in its Tenancy Agreements, be noted, & that no changes to those arrangements be made.

**51/15 Items for Next Agenda**

None received.

The meeting finished at 9.25pm.

Signed .....

Chairman

Date .....